INTERSTATE 35 COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES

June 27, 2022

The Interstate 35 Community School District Board of Education met in regular session, at 6:00 p.m. on Monday, June 27, 2022 in the Auditorium in Truro, Iowa.

Vice-President Roger Cannoy, was present in the chair as Acting President and called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Directors Melissa Keller, Monica Strange, and Eddie Vonnahme were present. President Jeremy Maske was absent. Also present were Superintendent Mrs. Sharon Dentlinger and Board Secretary Ted Bauer. All in attendance recited the Pledge of Allegiance and Cannoy read I-35's District Mission Statement and the District's Priorities.

Motion by Keller, seconded by Vonnahme to approve the agenda as presented; motion carried 4-0.

Open Forum: No one from the public wanted to comment during open forum.

Positive Accomplishments: Food Pantry/Backpack Program—Rose Dickinson (Social Worker/At-Risk Coordinator) and Angela Steinlage (HS Guidance Counselor) were present to explain how the Food Pantry and Backpacks Against Hunger programs are benefiting students and families of the I-35 CSD.

Superintendent Mrs. Dentlinger gave an update on the Professional Development Plan and explained that the district has been awarded the Para-Educator and Teacher Apprenticeship Grant from the State.

Cannoy called for discussion and approval of the following consent agenda items: minutes of the regular board meeting and work session board meeting on May 23, 2022; monthly bills and financial statement; resignations from Sara Skinner (hs social studies), Austin Mustain (elementary music), Stephanie Brown (instructional coach), Karla Meis (daycare associate); contracts for Heather Peacock (head girls volleyball coach), Gaige Mosher (hs social studies), Jeffrey Engelhardt (hs math), Blake Bauer (ms assistant football coach), Dean Downs (varsity girls wrestling coach); transfer Christine Bethards from bus driver to daycare associate; open enrollment. Motion by Strange, seconded by Vonnahme to approve the consent agenda items as presented, motion carried 4-0.

Motion by Keller, seconded by Vonnahme to adopt the Resolution Approving Revenue Purpose Statement, Ordering an Election on a Revenue Purpose Statement to Authorize Expenditures from Revenue Received from the State Secure an Advanced Vision for Education (SAVE) Fund, and Ordering the Publication of a Notice of Election. Roll call vote was taken; motion carried 4-0.

Dentlinger presented the recommended school fees for 2022-2023 which included an increase in the school breakfast and lunch prices and some of the daycare rates. Motion by Vonnahme, seconded by Strange to approve the school fees for 2022-2023 as presented; motion carried 4-0.

Motion by Vonnahme, seconded by Strange to approve the pest control (Ken-X) and garbage (T.R.M. Disposal) bids for the 2022-2023 school year; motion carried 4-0.

Dentlinger explained that the State of Iowa has granted a School Safety Grant of \$50,000 for each public and private K-12 building within Iowa.
Dentlinger shared that the district is working on a Childcare Grant. More information will be shared at future meetings.
The next regular board meeting is scheduled for July 18, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the Auditorium.
Motion by Strange, seconded by Vonnahme to adjourn; motion carried 4-0. Meeting adjourned a 7:01 p.m.

Ted Bauer, Board Secretary

Roger Cannoy, Board Vice-President